Exhibit A

ettty hagelofd oo
BUIDING Sy gg .. ?y'lu:./.‘:-’d.'/fﬂb OP29:2700 1y

ﬁ/ﬁ ﬂ/ﬁ August 21, 2003

COMMUNITY
HOUSING PARTNERS

LIS VIA FACSIMILE 850-921-6060 (4 pages)

Formerly VM, inc.

Ms. Jane Dixon, Program Manager
Florida Housing Finance Corporation

CHRISTIANSBURG OFFICE

930 Cumnlurla Street NE 227 North BTOHOUgh Street /‘\ )\ &
Christiansburg, virginla 24073 Suite 5000 ‘ﬁé"og D
e Tallahassee, Florida 32301 |
RICHMOND OFFICE Re: The Crossings At Leesburg

1520 W. Main Stregt, Suite 200 2002‘1 620

Richmond, Virginig 23220
(804) 278-978

(804) 278-5783 fax Dear Ms. Dixon:

VIRGINIA BEACH OFFICE CHPC respectfully requests that FHFC approve a change on the subject
o1l First Colonial Road property, allowing a change in the requirement for gas water heaters
[rgyia euch. viginia z3iss— from an energy factor of .58 to an energy factor of .57. This.change is
o e necessary because of an efficiency rating difference on the gas water

heaters to be used in construction of the property:
:ﬁiﬁﬁfﬁm orive, suite w0 1N the application for housing credits for the referenced transaction, the
Altamente Springs, fiorlda 32700 applicant indicated that each apartment in the development would
(o St fax include a gas water heater with an energy factor of .58 or better. Since
the application, however, there has been a change in the availability of a
gas water heater that would meet both the requirements of the City of
ENERGY MANAGEMENTSERVICES. | aesburg and FHFC'’s application.

[HETPOPIS

50 Cambria Street NE Open burner gas water heaters have been discontinued and new models

ore) apeours: Viginia 26073 are incorporating a “closed chamber” technology that increases safety.

(540) 381-8270 fax The City and our mechanical engineer have indicated that we must use
water heaters with a 50,000 BTU rating to insure that the larger (three-

823 South Loudoun Street

Winchester, Virginia az601 and four-bedroom) apartments are adequately heated on days when

(540) 662-B560 temperatures are below 30 degrees.

(540) 72270244 fax

Consultech indicates that they are willing to support this change and will
forward a letter under separate cover.

Please see the attached letter from Metro Development Group, Inc.
(serving as CHPC's owner’s representative on this transaction.)

In_addition, please note that The Crossings At Leesburg will feature

TDD: 1~800-545-1833, Ext. 275 " 3 - . .
ceiling fans in all bedrooms and living areas of the apartments. This item
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was not part of the overall score for the a lication and would have been

awarded TWO points (the gas water heater provides ONE point in the
scoring.)

| would appreciate your assistance in placing this item on the September
FHFC meeting agenda. Please let me know if you will require any further
information—my telephone number is 407-831-8740.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sy

Frances L. James
Florida Housing Development Director

flj

cc.  Karen Ledet, Florida Community Partners (via fax) F%@

SdHO 83.816800  6§:cT  £06Z/27/00



o/ .
88/ 1?%2883 le: 00 4878318768 CHPC Exhibit A FPAGE 83
. 08/18/2003 16:39 FAX 4075994733 Metro Development Page 3 of 4 @oo2

METRO

PEVELOPMEERET CROUP, IRC.

August 18 2003

Ms. Fran James

COMMUNITY HOUSING PARTNERS CORP.
500 East Altamonte Drive, Suite 210
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701

RE:  The Crossings @ Leesburg, Leesburg, Florida
Dear Fran:

Per out conversation today, we are having the following issues regarding the energy factor
requirernent of .58 for the water heaters,

1. The open burner gas water heaters were discontinued as of July 1, 2003. The new
closed combustion chambers have affected the energy rating but are required by
the industry for safety.

2. KTD, our Mechanical Engineering Consultant as well as the Gas Company (City
of Leesburg) has requested that we use 40 gallon water heaters with 2 BTU rating
of 50,000 BTU. This upit carries and energy factor of .57.

3. This 40 gallon water heater with 40,000 BTU rating will achieve a .62 energy
factor but will not pass the gas company requirements and is considered marginal
by the Mechanical Engineer in the 3 and 4 bedroom units on winter days when the
temperature dips into the 30%.

Given the above information, we should request that FHFA review their energy factor of
-38 requirement and request that a .57 be acceptable to achieve the tax credit point.

Consultech indicated they would support the change from .58 to .57.

129 ROBIN ROAD - ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORIDA - 32701
PHONE: 407-599-4711 « FAX: 407-599-4733
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-2~ Aagust 18, 2003

Sincerely,

-

METRO DEVELOPMENT GROUP, INC.
GiV/dh



